
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM May 21, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Noel Beard/Steve Ptacek
SUBJECT: Consideration for approval of the adoption of Board policies up for review

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves the adoption of the following Board policies up for 
review as presented:

• 4:120 Food Services

• 5:10 Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority Requirement

• 5:60 Expenses

• 5:60-E1-Employee Expense Reimburse Form

• 5:60-E2- Employee Estimated Expense Approval Form

• 6:310 High School Credit for Non-District Experiences; Course Substitutions; Re-
Entering Students

• 7:50 School Admissions and Student Transfers to and From Non-District Schools

• 7:340 Student Records

• 8:30 Visitors and Conduct on School Property 

MOVED BY: Seconded:

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________

__________ MRS. TRACE __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________

__________ MR. POOL __________

Background Information: See Attached


